Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 04 October 2011 16:58

To: ahersey@clarecoco.ie

Cc: Ita Daly; Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Planning Application P11448- Roche Ireland Ltd

Attn: Mr Andrew Hersey, Planning Officer, Clare County Council

cc: Ms Ita Daly - Inspector, Health and Safety Authority
cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy, Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency

Dear Mr Hersey,

With reference to planning application P11448 of Roche Ireland Ltd, Clarecastle, Co.
Clare, I note the Environment Section, Clare County Council has been advised on the 2
September 2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy, Office of Climate , lLicensing and Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency of a review of the above Licence P08012-065.

Please note a third party submission made to the above lgﬁénce review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d. p@@

I wish to advise that the European Commission égﬁibe 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matter‘Q registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426.

%«
S
Neither the planning office of Clare ng%ty Council nor the Inspectorate-Health and Safety
Authority has the authority to appro @xggplannlng application for a construction project

located within a Seveso protected zong§ known to contain unlicensed HAZARDOUS buried
waste. g¢

{\
A copy of this communication isCheld for the Commission in this regard.

Sincerely

Roger 0O'Mahony

Managing Director
Intrinsic Developments Ltd
Cratloe

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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